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Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Sunday, September 02, 2007 02:41 PM

To: The Mineral Gallery 2

Subject: ** Mega-Mineral Auction #113 Closes Tomorrow **
Greetings!

I hope everyone is having a great holiday weekend.

This is the pre-bell notice that Mega-Mineral Auction #113 will close tomorrow
evening (Monday, September the 3rd) at 8 PM central / 9 PM eastern time.

This will be the final auction prior to the Denver Show and there are dozens of specimens
available at half price opening bid levels. To put it simply, there are a lot of
incredible bargains waiting for someone to come along and grab them! I can think of at
least twenty specimens in the auction that would sell for more than twice their current
bids in Denver! Don't miss the closing of this incredible auction.

Mineral Auction #113 will be at this link for only two more days...
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/auction.htm

* ok k Kk Kk

The huge 40% OFF mineral sale in the Tucson 2005 rooms and 30% OFF sale in the Tucson 2006
are down to their final two weeks. These sales will conclude when the first new updates
from Denver come online. This will happen around September 14th.

The Tucson 2005 - 2006 Mineral Sales begin here:
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2005.htm

and here:

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2006.htm

Good luck to everyone in the auction!

The next update notice will come from the Denver Show.

Kevin
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